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March 6, 2025 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Metromover Fire Panel Upgrade 
Project No.: TP-0000018108  

A. Email from Mr. Gustavo Varela, from MAC 195 Engineering Corporation Inc; on March 5,
2025, at 10:09 PM (Email Attached).

Question No.1: In the ITB the calendar days for project completion are 914. But in the Special 
Provisions RPQ NO. TP-0000018108 the project duration is 365 days. What is 
the actual duration of the project? 

Answer No.1: Duration of the Project is 914 calendar days as stated in Invitation-to-Bid (ITB) 
and Bid Form (2nd Page). However, in reference to Special Provisions text, in 
particular, section 1. General Requirements, point 12.0 titled “Commencement, 
Prosecution and Completion of work”, see Addendum no.1. 

Question No.2: According to ITB the project is set to start on Jan 20th, 2026. Is that when the 
NTP will be given? 

Answer No.2: The date provided in Invitation-To-Bid is solely an estimate, and the actual date 
will depend on internal award logistics, including Committee, Citizen’s 
Independent Transportation Trust (CITT), and Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) meeting schedules. 

Question No.3: Is the contractor expected to reuse the existing single mode fiber optic cable 
between stations, or replace it with new fiber? 

Answer No.3: Yes, the contractor is expected to reuse the existing single mode fiber optic 
cable between stations. The contractor is not required to install or replace any 
fiber optic cable between the stations. 

Question No.4: Is the existing fiber network already a ring topology? 

Answer No.4: Yes. The existing fiber network that will be provided to the contractor will be a 
ring topology. 



END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2 

Sincerely, 

Tiondra Wright  
Chief, Capital Improvement Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM: tw 

cc: 
Marco Movilla, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 
Colin Armorer, DTPW Laurie Johnson, SBD 
Laurie Johnson, SBD Eric Perez, SBD 
Caesar Suarez, SBD 
Project File 

Orlando Martinez, DTPW 
Clerk of the Board 

https://microsoftsharepointintegration.na2.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAANVG77KIcp70TXQwGGEgxg2Iatp-Aom-_


METROMOVER FIRE PANEL UPGRADE

RPQ No. TP-0000018108

Request for Information No.2 
(RFI)

E-MAILS ATTACHED



From: Gustavo Varela
To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW); Clerk of the Board (COC)
Cc: alejandro.uribe.f@gmail.com
Subject: RFI - RPQ NO. TP-0000018108 - Metromover Fire Alarm Panels
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 10:09:16 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

1.- In the ITB the calendar days for project completion are 914. But in the Special
Provisions RPQ NO. TP-0000018108 the project duration is 365 days. What is the actual
duration of the project?
2.- According to ITB the project is set to start on Jan 20th 2026. Is that when the NTP will be
given?
3.- Is the contractor expected to reuse the existing single mode fiber optic cable between
stations, or replace it with new fiber?
4.- Is the existing fiber network already a ring topology?

Gustavo Varela
MAC 195 Engineering Corporation Inc.
Address: 3245 NE 184th St. Unit #13107. North Miami Beach, FL 33160
Phone: +1 (954) 709 5451
E-mail: gvarela@mac195.com
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